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PLANNING.
Erom: DEPARTMENT
Sent: 17 December 2008 22:05 1 8 DEC 2008
To: Planning
Subject: S6/2008/2224/MA:Colesdale Farm, 26 Northaw Road West, Northaw RECEIVED

Mr M Peacock

Planning Development Control

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council

Mr Peacock

The site is in Green Belt and also the Northaw Common Parkland Landscape Character Area.

The Group comment that increase in number and height of dwellings in ‘the close’ for proposed development
is retrograde step when compared with approved development — it is detrimental to visual impact, single-
storey dwellings would blend in better with scenery.

Regards

Bill Wilson

Chair, Potters Bar Society Country Group
Registered Charity No. 1087470

59 Birch Grove

Potters Bar
ENB 1SY
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